From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 January 2026 13:54:30 UTC+00:00
To: "Stefan Galyas" <Stefan.Galyas@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/2884 Land Adj. to 48 Wyckham Way, Haywards Heath

Dear Stefan,

| have had a look at the information provided for this proposal and | couldn’t see a Tree
Report. If you could request one and then reconsult me, that would be great.

Kind regards
Emma
Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Stefan Galyas <Stefan.Galyas@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 January 2026 11:10

To: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DM/25/2884 Land Adj. to 48 Wyckham Way, Haywards Heath

Hi Emma,
Happy New Year and hope you are well.

The attached planning statement confirms that the two mature fir trees would be
removed to the front of the site and there appears to be some trees within the rear
garden from my site photos (attached).

Could you confirm whether the requested further information would still be required?

Thanks,

Stefan Galyas MRTPI
Planning Officer
Development Management
Mid Sussex District Council
01444 47 7244
www.midsussex.gov.uk



https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CStefan.Galyas%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C8166b480453d406f1a7108de4df447e0%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639033908740418536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pYyJnii1U4n42wWxlaWoFHtPGvkWsGTenzXDhzPtpPM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CStefan.Galyas%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C8166b480453d406f1a7108de4df447e0%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639033908740447001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hr1X8fgMyryPu83ta5HA60Z%2BAmvXnUlk7aStqDV8Skk%3D&reserved=0

Certified Carbon Literate

From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 December 2025 10:59

To: Stefan Galyas <Stefan.Galyas@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: DM/25/2884 Land Adj. to 48 Wyckham Way, Haywards Heath

Dear Stefan,

| have had a look at the information provided with this application and can’t see anything
tree related. If trees will be affected by the proposal, then please could you request a
Tree Constraints Plan, Tree Protection Plan, Arboricultural Impact Assessment and if
necessary, an Arboricultural Method Statement.

Please reconsult me once these have been provided.
Kind regards

Emma

Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex


mailto:Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:Stefan.Galyas@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CStefan.Galyas%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C8166b480453d406f1a7108de4df447e0%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639033908740467249%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rNmZ1b%2B3Jg4H9xVEYGcv7Toi6qVMYA8iUSuIwMuyet0%3D&reserved=0

